

Uniform Fine Schedule (Sorted by Statute Regulation)

Any person charged with any offense listed below may enter a written appearance, waiver of court hearing, plea of guilty, and pay fines and costs.

For any offense listed below, whether prescribed by the specified State statute or by a parallel local ordinance adopted pursuant to the authority granted in Virginia Code § [46.2-1300](#), a driver may enter a written appearance, waiver of court hearing, plea of guilty, and pay fines and costs. For traffic offenses not listed below, a court hearing is required. Nothing in this Rule affects bonding procedures for those offenses not listed below. Likewise, nothing in this Rule shall be construed to alter the operation of or the penalties prescribed pursuant to §§ [46.2-1220](#) through [46.2-1230](#) and §§ [46.2-1235](#) through [46.2-1237](#).

Where injury to the person is involved, prepayment may not be made, even though the offense or violation appears on the list below. See Va. Code § [16.1-69.40:2\(A\)](#).

A violation of a provision of Title 28.2 may be prepaid only if the person has not violated a provision of Title 28.2 within the past 12 months. See Va. Code § [28.2-903](#).

This schedule is applied uniformly throughout the Commonwealth, and a clerk or magistrate may not impose a fine and cost different from the amounts shown here. The schedule does not restrict the fine a judge may impose for an offense listed here in any case for which there is a court hearing.

Description of Offense*	Statute Regulation	Fine	Processing ** Fee***	Total
Drinking or tendering alcoholic beverage in public place	4.1-308	\$25	\$86	\$111
Failing to assist forest warden in fighting fire	10.1-1139	\$30	\$86	\$116
Unlawful burning of brush, leaves, etc	10.1-1142(A)	\$40	\$86	\$126
Unlawful burning during restricted period	10.1-1142(B)	\$40	\$86	\$126
Leaving certain fires unattended or failing to extinguish the same	10.1-1142(C) , 10.1-1142(D)	\$40	\$86	\$126
Hunting/trapping state forests w/o special use permit	10.1-1151	\$35	\$86	\$121
Hunting/trapping state forests in violation special permit	10.1-1153	\$35	\$86	\$121
Failure to post signs regarding disposal of used motor oils	10.1-1422.6(D)	\$25	\$86	\$111
Unlawful buying, selling or disposing of milk case or crate	18.2-102.2	\$35	\$86	\$121
Unlawful refusal to return milk case or crate	18.2-102.2	\$35	\$86	\$121
Unlawful defacing, cover up or removal of business identification on milk case or crate	18.2-102.2	\$35	\$86	\$121
Bringing unleashed dog into Capitol Square	18.2-123	\$10	\$86	\$96
Trespassing at night upon cemetery	18.2-125	\$35	\$86	\$121
Trespassing at night upon church or school property	18.2-128(A)	\$35	\$86	\$121
Trespassing upon lands to hunt, fish or trap without consent	18.2-132	\$50	\$86	\$136
Computer invasion of privacy by intentionally examining personal information without authority	18.2-152.5	\$50	\$86	\$136
Trespassing on railroad track	18.2-159	\$35	\$86	\$121
Trespassing on railroad trains	18.2-160	\$35	\$86	\$121
Boarding or riding VRE train without paying fare	18.2-160.1(A) 18.2-160.1(B)	\$150	\$86	\$236

Unlawfully intercepting or monitoring employee telephone calls	18.2-167.1	\$35	\$86	\$121
Failing to report removal, alteration of trademark or identification numbers on a business machine	18.2-214.1	\$50	\$86	\$136
Using games, contests, lotteries to promote sale of products having both federal and state tax	18.2-242	\$50	\$86	\$136
Expectorating in public	18.2-322	\$15	\$86	\$101
Drinking alcoholic beverage while driving motor vehicle	18.2-323.1	\$35	\$86	\$121
Gambling illegally	18.2-326	\$35	\$86	\$121
Selling to, distributing to or purchasing for persons under age 18 tobacco products	18.2-371.2(A)	\$75	--	\$75
Purchasing or possessing tobacco products when under age 18	18.2-371.2(B)	\$35	--	\$35
Profanely cursing or swearing in public	18.2-388	\$25	\$86	\$111
Being intoxicated in public	18.2-388	\$25	\$86	\$111
Shooting pigeons for amusement or renting premises for such purposes	18.2-403.3(2) , 3.1-796.126	\$35	\$86	\$121
Making false statement to secure dog license	18.2-403.3(8) , 3.1-796.128(A)(1)	\$35	\$86	\$121
Failing to pay dog license tax	18.2-403.3(9) , 3.1-796.88 , 3.1-796.128(A)(2)	\$25	\$86	\$111
Concealing unlicensed dog	18.2-403.3(10) , 3.1-796.128(A)(7)	\$35	\$86	\$121
Unlawfully removing dog collar or tag	18.2-403.3(11) , 3.1-796.128(A)(8)	\$35	\$86	\$121
Using abusive language	18.2-416	\$60	\$86	\$146
Using recorded telephone solicitation calls for initial sales contacts	18.2-425.1(A)	\$50	\$86	\$136
Using recorded telephone solicitation calls which do not disengage when party called attempts to do so	18.2-425.1(B)	\$50	\$86	\$136
Unlawfully communicating with prisoners by persons outside any jail	18.2-473.1	\$75	\$86	\$161
Unlawfully possessing or duplicating keys to public buildings	18.2-503	\$50	\$86	\$136
Unlawfully changing name	18.2-504.1	\$60	\$86	\$146
Campaigning at election registration location	24.2-1003	\$50	\$86	\$136
Failing to obey chief or other fire officer answering an alarm or operating at an emergency incident	27-15.1	\$50	\$86	\$136
Unlawful setting of fishnets	28.2-309	\$110	\$86	\$196
Taking fish or shellfish on or within 500 yards below Chickahominy Dam at Walker's on the Chickahominy River other than with rod and reel and hand line	28.2-311	\$60	\$86	\$146
Buying, selling or possessing oysters under the prescribed size and undersized shells taken from the natural rocks, beds and shoals	28.2-510	\$60	\$86	\$146

Having oysters or shells on culling board, deck, washboard or other receptacle above hold or in deckhouse when boat is oystering upon natural rocks, beds or shoals and not at anchor; when off the public rocks; when approaching a buy boat; or when approaching a landing	28.2-513	\$110	\$86	\$196
Having more than one-half gallon of shucked oysters on board a boat harvesting on the public rocks	28.2-514	\$60	\$86	\$146
Taking or catching oysters or shells for purpose of converting same into lime without permission from Commission	28.2-529	\$110	\$86	\$196
Taking or catching crabs from statutorily prohibited area from June 1 to Sept. 15, for purpose of resale	28.2-709	\$110	\$86	\$196
Unlawful violation of regulations governing use of crab traps and pounds	28.2-701	\$110	\$86	\$196
Placing or maintaining any crab, eel, or fish pot in navigable channel which has navigation aids installed or approved by any agency of U.S. government	28.2-710	\$60	\$86	\$146
Placing, setting or leaving crab pots in tidal tributaries between Jan. 1 and Jan. 31 or other time period specified by Marine Res. Comm.	28.2-711	\$35	\$86	\$121
Hunting, trapping, or fishing without license	29.1-335 fee equal to cost of License	\$60 +	\$86	\$146
Failing to carry hunting, trapping or fishing license	29.1-336	\$35	\$86	\$121
Hunting bear or deer w/out special stamp	29.1-354	\$35	\$86	\$121
Hunting, fishing or trapping in national forest w/out special permit	29.1-408	\$35	\$86	\$121
Failing to obtain permit for taxidermy	29.1-415 , 29.1-412	\$50	\$86	\$136
Failing to obtain permit for netting fish	29.1-416 , 29.1-412	\$50	\$86	\$136
Failing to obtain permit for capturing, propagating and disposing of wildlife for authorized purposes	29.1-417 , 29.1-412	\$50	\$86	\$136
Failing to obtain permit for collecting specimens	29.1-418 , 29.1-412	\$50	\$86	\$136
Failing to obtain permit for taking, holding falcons, hawks and owls to use to hunt wild game	29.1-419 , 29.1-412	\$50	\$86	\$136
Failing to secure permits required for field trials	29.1-422 , 18.2-403.3(6)	\$50	\$86	\$136
Hunting with unauthorized weapons	29.1-519	\$60	\$86	\$146
Violating hunting times	29.1-520	\$60	\$86	\$146
Hunting on Sunday	29.1-521(A)(1)	\$50	\$86	\$136
Unlawfully hunting, trapping, possessing, transporting animals or carcasses	29.1-521(A)(10)	\$100	\$86	\$186
Hunting after obtaining daily or season limit	29.1-521(A)(3)	\$50	\$86	\$136
Hunting over bait or occupying baited blind	29.1-521(A)(4)	\$100	\$86	\$186
Providing no name or address on traps set on another's property	29.1-521(A)(7)	\$25	\$86	\$111
Failing to visit traps daily and remove animals	29.1-521(A)(9)	\$35	\$86	\$121
Violating blaze orange law	29.1-530.1	\$25	\$86	\$111

Certain violations pertaining to sanctuaries, refuges, etc.	29.1-554	\$60	\$86	\$146
Shooting, attempting to shoot, or taking game on preserve before complying with regulations	29.1-603	\$35	\$86	\$121
Removing shot game from preserve without attaching seal	29.1-606	\$35	\$86	\$121
Unregistered motorboat	29.1-702(A)	\$75	\$86	\$161
No registration on board	29.1-702(B)	\$25	\$86	\$111
Expired registration	29.1-703	\$25	\$86	\$111
Failure to display expiration decal	29.1-703	\$25	\$86	\$111
Failure to display registration	29.1-703	\$25	\$86	\$111
Operating motorboat or manipulating skis in marked area	29.1-734	\$35	\$86	\$121
Operation of vessel without proper safety equipment	29.1-735(C)	\$35	\$86	\$121
Renting out a motorboat without safety equipment	29.1-736(A)	\$35	\$86	\$121
Offering for rent other boats without sufficient life preservers	29.1-736(B)	\$35	\$86	\$121
Violation of muffling device requirements for motorboats	29.1-737	\$25	\$86	\$111
Absence of observer when towing water skier not wearing life preserver	29.1-742(A)	\$35	\$86	\$121
Skiing before/after hours	29.1-742(B)	\$75	\$86	\$161
Operating motorboat at excessive speed when within 50 feet of docks, piers, ramps, people in water	29.1-744.3	\$50	\$86	\$136
Operating personal watercraft under age 14	29.1-748(A)(1)	\$35	\$86	\$121
Operating personal watercraft without wearing personal flotation device	29.1-748(A)(2)	\$35	\$86	\$121
Operating personal watercraft without a lanyard	29.1-748(A)(3)	\$35	\$86	\$121
Operating personal watercraft between sunset and sunrise	29.1-748(A)(4)	\$35	\$86	\$121
Exceeding capacity on personal watercraft	29.1-748(A)(5)	\$35	\$86	\$121
Permitting operation of personal watercraft by person under age 14	29.1-749(A)	\$75	\$86	\$161
Driving in violation of HOV Lane Restrictions, Planning District Eight (first offense)	33.1-46.2	\$125	\$66	\$191
Driving in violation of HOV Lane Restrictions, Planning District Eight (second offense within five years from a first offense)	33.1-46.2	\$250	\$66	\$316
Driving in violation of HOV Lane Restrictions	33.1-46.2	\$100	\$66	\$166
Driving in violation of HOV Lane Restrictions, Planning District Eight (third offense within five years from a first offense)	33.1-46.2	\$500	\$66	\$566
Driving in violation of HOV Lane Restrictions, Planning District Eight (fourth offense within five years from a first offense)	33.1-46.2	\$1,000	\$66	\$1,066
Driving in violation of HOT Lane Restrictions (first offense)	33.1-56.3(C)	\$50	\$86	\$136

Driving in violation of HOT Lane Restrictions (fourth and subsequent offense within three years of second offense)	33.1-56.3(c)	\$1000	\$86	\$1086
Driving in violation of HOT Lane Restrictions (second offense)	33.1-56.3(C)	\$250	\$86	\$336
Driving in violation of HOT Lane Restrictions (third offense within two years of second offense)	33.1-56.3(C)	\$500	\$86	\$586
Driving vehicle in violation of HOT lane vehicle classification restrictions (first offense)	33.1-56.3(D)	\$125	\$66	\$191
Driving vehicle in violation of HOT lane vehicle classification restrictions (second offense within five years from a first offense)	33.1-56.3(D)	\$250	\$66	\$316
Driving vehicle in violation of HOT lane vehicle classification restrictions (third offense within five years from a first offense)	33.1-56.3(D)	\$500	\$66	\$566
Driving vehicle in violation of HOT lane vehicle classification restrictions (fourth and subsequent offense within five years from a first offense)	33.1-56.3(D)	\$1000	\$66	\$1,066
Failure to carry license or registration	46.2-104	\$10	\$66	\$76
Failure to use proper warning device when vehicle disabled in highway:	46.2-111			
~ vehicle transporting inflammable liquids	46.2-111	\$20	\$66	\$86
~ failure to use red flags when vehicle disabled	46.2-111	\$20	\$66	\$86
~ bus, truck, trailer, house trailer, or mobile home	46.2-111	\$20	\$66	\$86
Failure to obtain registration	46.2-600	\$25	\$66	\$91
Expiration of registration	46.2-613	\$25	\$66	\$91
Operate vehicle which is unregistered, untitled, or without plates/decals or with expired registration/ license/decals	46.2-613(1)	\$25	\$66	\$91
Possess, lend or knowingly permit use of registration card, license plate, or decal by anyone not entitled to it	46.2-613(3)	\$25	\$66	\$91
Expired registration	46.2-646	\$25	\$66	\$91
Failure to display license plate	46.2-711	\$25	\$66	\$91
Improper display of license plate	46.2-715	\$25	\$66	\$91
License plate improperly fastened or obscured	46.2-716	\$25	\$66	\$91
Unlawful riding of an animal at night	46.2-800.1	\$30	\$66	\$96
Improper failure to drive on right side of highway	46.2-802	\$30	\$66	\$96
Improper failure to keep right in crossing highway intersection	46.2-803	\$30	\$66	\$96
Improper failure to keep right in crossing highway intersection by railroad right of way	46.2-803	\$30	\$66	\$96
Improper failure to observe lanes marked for traffic:	46.2-804			
~ failure of slow moving traffic to keep right	46.2-804(1)	\$30	\$66	\$96

Failure to drive at approximate speed authorized for lane in which vehicle is moving, on highway where "slow moving traffic" lane is designated	46.2-804 (1)	\$30	\$66	\$96
~ changing lane without first ascertaining safety of move	46.2-804 (2)	\$30	\$66	\$96
~ improperly driving in center	46.2-804 (2)	\$30	\$66	\$96
~ improperly driving in center lane of 3-lane highway	46.2-804 (3)	\$30	\$66	\$96
~ improperly crossing solid line driver's lane	46.2-804 (5)	\$30	\$66	\$96
~ improperly crossing double solid line	46.2-804 (6)	\$30	\$66	\$96
Disregard of lane direction control signal:	46.2-805			
~ entering or traveling in lane over which red signal is shown	46.2-805	\$30	\$66	\$96
Failure to move in designated direction on one-way roadway	46.2-806	\$30	\$66	\$96
Failure to drive to right of rotary traffic island	46.2-807	\$30	\$66	\$96
Pedestrian, bicycle, animal, moped, prohibited vehicle on controlled access highway	46.2-808	\$30	\$66	\$96
Coasting on downgrade with gears in neutral	46.2-811	\$30	\$66	\$96
Causing or permitting vehicle to be driven more than 13 hours in a 24-hour period	46.2-812	\$30	\$66	\$96
Driving more than 13 hours in a 24-hour period	46.2-812	\$30	\$66	\$96
Occupation of trailer being towed on highways	46.2-813	\$30	\$66	\$96
Driving through pedestrian safety zone	46.2-814	\$30	\$66	\$96
Following too closely:	46.2-816			
~ motor vehicle following another more closely than is reasonable or prudent	46.2-816	\$30	\$66	\$96
Failure to yield right of way:	46.2-820			
~ failure of driver on left to yield to driver on right entering intersection at same time	46.2-820	\$30	\$66	\$96
~ failure to obey "yield right of way" sign at intersection	46.2-821	\$30	\$66	\$96
~ failure to slow down or stop and yield when approaching intersection on highway controlled by "yield right of way" sign	46.2-821	\$30	\$66	\$96
~ failure to stop and yield when approaching intersection of highway controlled by stop sign	46.2-821	\$30	\$66	\$96
~ failure of driver approaching or entering traffic circle to yield to driver already in traffic circle	46.2-822	\$30	\$66	\$96
~ failure to yield at uncontrolled "T" intersection	46.2-824	\$30	\$66	\$96
~ failure of driver turning left to yield to oncoming vehicle	46.2-825	\$30	\$66	\$96
~ failure to yield to left turning vehicle given right of way automatic signal device	46.2-825	\$30	\$66	\$96
~ failure to stop and yield when entering public highway or sidewalk from private road, etc.	46.2-826	\$30	\$66	\$96
~ failure to yield to U.S. Armed Services, National Guard, etc	46.2-827	\$30	\$66	\$96

~ failure to yield to funeral procession under police escort	46.2-828	\$30	\$66	\$96
~ failure to yield right of way to emergency vehicle	46.2-829	\$30	\$66	\$96
Failure to obey highway sign	46.2-830	\$30	\$66	\$96
Failure to obey traffic lights	46.2-833	\$100	\$66	\$166
Evasion of a traffic control device	46.2-833.1	\$50	\$66	\$116
Illegal right turn on red	46.2-835	\$50	\$66	\$116
Illegal left turn on red	46.2-836	\$50	\$66	\$116
Improper passing:	46.2-837			
~ failure to remain on right side of highway when meeting vehicle proceeding in opposite direction	46.2-837	\$30	\$66	\$96
~ driving too close to vehicle being overtaken in same direction	46.2-838	\$30	\$66	\$96
~ returning to right side of highway before safely clear of overtaken vehicle	46.2-838	\$30	\$66	\$96
~ improperly passing to the right of a vehicle proceeding in same direction	46.2-841	\$30	\$66	\$96
~ failure to give way to the right to overtaking vehicle	46.2-842	\$30	\$66	\$96
~ improperly increasing speed when passed by overtaking vehicle	46.2-842	\$30	\$66	\$96
~ failure to give way to overtaking vehicle when driving abreast on divided highway	46.2-842.1	\$30	\$66	\$96
~ passing on left when oncoming traffic is too near to permit it in safety	46.2-843	\$30	\$66	\$96
~ passing when left lane is not clearly visible	46.2-843	\$30	\$66	\$96
~ truck or tractor and trailer impeding passage of following traffic by passing another truck or tractor and trailer on upgrade	46.2-843	\$30	\$66	\$96
Improper U turn:	46.2-845			
~ U turn on a curve or approaching crest of hill where not visible to vehicles approaching in any direction within 500 feet	46.2-845	\$30	\$66	\$96
~ within business district, city or town, U turn other than at intersection	46.2-845	\$30	\$66	\$96
Improper position or method of turning at intersection:	46.2-846			
~ unauthorized right turn from other than right hand curb or edge of roadway	46.2-846(A)(1)	\$30	\$66	\$96
~ on a two-way roadway, unauthorized left turn from other than lane nearest center line	46.2-846(A)(2)	\$30	\$66	\$96
~ on other than two-way roadway, unauthorized left turn from other than left-most available lane	46.2-846(A)(3)	\$30	\$66	\$96
~ failure to follow marker, button or sign of local authority	46.2-846(B)	\$30	\$66	\$96
Starting, backing, stopping or turning without first seeing that such a move can be made in safety	46.2-848	\$30	\$66	\$96
Starting, backing, stopping or turning without giving required signal	46.2-848	\$30	\$66	\$96
Improper signals	46.2-849	\$30	\$66	\$96

Improper change of course after giving signal	46.2-850	\$30	\$66	\$96
Failure to signal prior to moving standing vehicle into traffic	46.2-851	\$30	\$66	\$96
Exceeding the speed limit in a 55 mph or 65 mph zone	46.2-870	\$6 per mile over speed limit	\$66	
Exceeding the speed limit	46.2-870 to 46.2-872 , 46.2-873.1 to 46.2-876	\$6 per mile over speed limit	\$66	
Exceeding the speed limit in a school crossing	46.2-873	\$7 per mile over speed limit	\$66	
Impeding traffic by slow speed	46.2-877	\$30	\$66	\$96
Exceeding speed limits set by Transportation Commissioner	46.2-878	\$6 per mile over speed limit	\$66	
Exceeding the speed limit in a highway work zone	46.2-878.1	\$7 per mile over speed limit	\$66	
Exceeding the speed limit in a residence district	46.2-878.2	\$200 plus \$8 per mile over speed limit	\$66	
Exceeding the speed limit on bridge	46.2-881	\$6 per mile over speed limit	\$66	
Failure to obey railroad warning signal	46.2-884	\$30	\$66	\$96
Proceeding improperly at railroad grade crossing:	46.2-885			
~ generally	46.2-885	\$30	\$66	\$96
~ vehicles carrying passengers for hire, school bus or truck with flammable or explosive cargo	46.2-886	\$30	\$66	\$96
~ tractor, steam shovel, etc.	46.2-887	\$30	\$66	\$96
Vehicle improperly stopped or parked on highway	46.2-888	\$20	\$66	\$86
~ parked or stopped at or near fire or accident so as to cause traffic hazard or interfere with emergency operations	46.2-890	\$20	\$66	\$86
Stopping bus or truck on highway to unload passengers or cargo	46.2-893	\$30	\$66	\$96
Riding bicycle improperly on roadway	46.2-905	\$15	\$66	\$81
Carrying articles improperly on bicycle	46.2-906	\$15	\$66	\$81
Operating or riding a motorcycle without helmet; operating motorcycle without face shield, goggles or safety windshield	46.2-910(A)	\$25	\$66	\$91

Operating motorcycle without headlight, horn or rear view mirror at certain times	46.2-912	\$30	\$66	\$96
Unlawful use of all-terrain vehicle	46.2-915.1	\$30	\$66	\$96
~ following too near fire apparatus	46.2-921	\$30	\$66	\$96
Parking too near fire apparatus	46.2-921	\$20	\$66	\$86
Failure to yield right of way or reduce speed on highway when approaching stopped vehicle with flashing blue, red or amber lights (not applicable to second and subsequent violations with vehicles flashing blue or red lights)	46.2-921.1	\$100	\$66	\$96
~ driving over fire hose	46.2-922	\$30	\$66	\$96
Malicious or careless interference with vehicle passage	46.2-923	\$15	\$66	\$81
~ failure to yield to pedestrian in clearly marked crosswalk or at intersection	46.2-924	\$30	\$66	\$96
Failure to observe pedestrian control signals	46.2-925	\$15	\$66	\$81
Stepping into street where driver's vision obscured	46.2-926	\$15	\$66	\$81
~ failure to yield to pedestrian boarding or alighting from a bus	46.2-927	\$30	\$66	\$96
Failure to walk on left edge of roadway where no sidewalk	46.2-928	\$15	\$66	\$81
Soliciting rides	46.2-929	\$15	\$66	\$81
Unlawful loitering on bridge or highway right-of-way	46.2-930	\$15	\$66	\$81
Playing on streets or highways	46.2-932	\$15	\$66	\$81
Moving violation committed in highway safety corridor	46.2-947	Double otherwise applicable fine	\$66	
Use of unapproved equipment	46.2-1002	\$30	\$66	\$96
Use of defective or unsafe equipment	46.2-1003	\$30	\$66	\$96
Insufficient lighting equipment:	46.2-1010	\$30	\$66	\$96
~ less than two proper headlights on autos, trucks, busses, etc.	46.2-1011	\$30	\$66	\$96
~ motorcycle with more than two headlights	46.2-1012	\$30	\$66	\$96
~ motorcycle without proper headlight	46.2-1012	\$30	\$66	\$96
~ improper rear lights	46.2-1013	\$30	\$66	\$96
~ improper brake lights	46.2-1014	\$30	\$66	\$96
Failure of car to be equipped with supplemental high mount stop light	46.2-1014.1	\$30	\$66	\$96
Bicycle without proper headlight	46.2-1015	\$15	\$66	\$81
Bicycle without rear reflector or light	46.2-1015	\$15	\$66	\$81
~ improper lighting equipment on all other mobile equipment	46.2-1016	\$30	\$66	\$96
Improper dimension or marker lights:	46.2-1017			
~ generally	46.2-1017	\$30	\$66	\$96
~ vehicles or loads exceeding 35 feet	46.2-1018	\$30	\$66	\$96

~ aimed left of highway center or more than 100 feet ahead of vehicle	46.2-1019	\$30	\$66	\$96
~ more than two	46.2-1019	\$30	\$66	\$96
~ unapproved type	46.2-1019	\$30	\$66	\$96
Spotlights or ditchlights	46.2-1019			
~ use in conjunction with or in place of headlights, except in emergency	46.2-1019	\$30	\$66	\$96
~ improper use of auxiliary lamps on emergency vehicles	46.2-1028	\$30	\$66	\$96
Driving with excessive lights for purpose of general illumination ahead of vehicle	46.2-1030	\$30	\$66	\$96
Failure to display headlights at night or during time of poor visibility	46.2-1030	\$30	\$66	\$96
Failure to display warning lights properly	46.2-1030	\$30	\$66	\$96
Headlights improperly aimed or of improper intensity:	46.2-1031			
~ single beam headlights	46.2-1031	\$30	\$66	\$96
~ multiple beam headlights	46.2-1032	\$30	\$66	\$96
Failure to dim headlights	46.2-1034	\$30	\$66	\$96
Failure to dim headlights on parked vehicle	46.2-1035	\$20	\$66	\$86
Vehicle parked or stopped on highway without lights at night or during low visibility	46.2-1037	\$20	\$66	\$86
Lack of or inadequate signal device	46.2-1038 , 46.2-1039	\$30	\$66	\$96
Failure to use flashing signals when stopped on highway	46.2-1040	\$30	\$66	\$96
Improper or inadequate tires:	46.2-1041			
~ violation of restrictions on solid rubber tires	46.2-1041	\$30	\$66	\$96
~ operation of vehicle with insufficient tire tread	46.2-1043	\$30	\$66	\$96
~ improper use of studded tires	46.2-1044	\$30	\$66	\$96
~ muffler cutout, straight exhaust or gutted muffler	46.2-1047	\$30	\$66	\$96
~ vehicle without proper pollution control device	46.2-1048	\$30	\$66	\$96
Inadequate exhaust system:	46.2-1049			
~ owner permitting or allowing operation of vehicle	46.2-1049	\$30	\$66	\$96
~ driver of vehicle	46.2-1049	\$30	\$66	\$96
Motorcycle without muffler	46.2-1050	\$30	\$66	\$96
Improper signs on windshields, etc.	46.2-1052	\$30	\$66	\$96
Driver's view obstructed because of suspended objects or altered vehicle	46.2-1054	\$30	\$66	\$96
Inadequate windshield wipers	46.2-1055	\$30	\$66	\$96
Failure of car to be equipped with windshield defroster or defogger	46.2-1055.1	\$30	\$66	\$96
Absence of required safety glass	46.2-1056	\$30	\$66	\$96
Absence of windshield	46.2-1057	\$30	\$66	\$96
Improper replacement of glass in vehicle	46.2-1058	\$30	\$66	\$96

Inadequate horn	46.2-1059	\$30	\$66	\$96
Illegal siren, whistle or horn	46.2-1060	\$30	\$66	\$96
Improper alteration of suspension system	46.2-1063	\$30	\$66	\$96
Inadequate steering gear	46.2-1065	\$30	\$66	\$96
~ bicycles	46.2-1066	\$15	\$66	\$81
~ generally	46.2-1066	\$30	\$66	\$96
Inadequate brakes:	46.2-1066			
Bicycle on highway without adequate brake	46.2-1066	\$15	\$66	\$81
~ holding device	46.2-1068	\$30	\$66	\$96
~ motorcycles	46.2-1069	\$30	\$66	\$96
~ trailers or semitrailers	46.2-1070	\$30	\$66	\$96
Failure to set handbrake and turn wheels to curb on parked car	46.2-1071	\$20	\$66	\$86
Unlawful use of earphones while operating vehicle	46.2-1078	\$25	\$66	\$91
Unlawful use of radar detection device	46.2-1079	\$40	\$66	\$106
Unlawful use of radar jamming device	46.2-1079	\$40	\$66	\$106
Use of speedometer not in good working order	46.2-1080	\$30	\$66	\$96
Failure to display slow moving vehicle emblem	46.2-1081	\$15	\$66	\$81
Absence of or inadequate rear view mirrors:	46.2-1082			
~ vehicle registered for passenger vehicular transportation	46.2-1082	\$30	\$66	\$96
~ generally	46.2-1082	\$30	\$66	\$96
Insufficient rear fenders, flags or guards on trucks	46.2-1083	\$30	\$66	\$96
Operation of vehicle without securely affixed or properly located operator's seat	46.2-1084	\$30	\$66	\$96
Improper motorcycle steering mechanism	46.2-1085	\$30	\$66	\$96
Improper cooling unit	46.2-1088	\$30	\$66	\$96
Improper painting and lettering on school bus	46.2-1089	\$30	\$66	\$96
Operating vehicle not equipped with proper seat belts	46.2-1092	\$30	\$66	\$96
Failure of person at least age 18 occupying front seat of vehicle to use safety belt system	46.2-1094(A) 46.2-1094(C)	\$25	--	\$25
Failure of driver to ensure that child up to age 8 is properly secured in approved child restraint device (first violation only)	46.2-1095(A)	\$50	--	\$50
Failure of driver to ensure that another person 8 through 17 years of age is properly secured by safety belt system (first violation only)	46.2-1095(B) 46.2-1098	\$50	--	\$50
Failure of driver to carry written statement exempting child from use of child restraint device	46.2-1096	\$20	--	\$20
Vehicle exceeding width	46.2-1105	\$40	\$66	\$106
Vehicle exceeding height limitations (excluding offenses of driving in violation of tunnel height restrictions and failure to report overhead bridge or structure collision)	46.2-1110	\$40	\$66	\$106
Load extending too far beyond sides	46.2-1111	\$30	\$66	\$96

Vehicle exceeding length regulations on a two-lane highway where passing is permitted	46.2-1112	\$250	\$66	\$316
Vehicle exceeding length regulations (excluding violation on a two-lane highway where passing is permitted)	46.2-1112	\$40	\$66	\$106
Improper towing	46.2-1116			
~ improperly towing more than one trailer, etc., on a two- lane highway where passing is permitted	46.2-1116	\$250	\$66	\$316
~ improperly towing more than one trailer, etc. (excluding violation on a two-lane highway where passing is permitted)	46.2-1116	\$30	\$66	\$96
~ towing without draw bar not exceeding 15 feet and emergency chain (excluding violation on a two-lane highway where passing is permitted)	46.2-1118	\$30	\$66	\$96
~ towing without draw bar not exceeding 15 feet and emergency chain on a two-lane highway where passing is permitted	46.2-1118	\$250	\$66	\$316
Load extending too far beyond front (excluding violation on a two- lane highway where passing is permitted)	46.2-1120	\$30	\$66	\$96
Load extending too far beyond front on a two-lane highway where passing is permitted	46.2-1120	\$250	\$66	\$316
Absence of flag or light at end of load of four feet or more on a two- lane highway where passing is permitted	46.2-1121	\$250	\$66	\$316
Absence of flag or light at end of load of four feet or more (excluding violation on a two-lane highway where passing is permitted)	46.2-1121	\$30	\$66	\$96
Refusing officer's order to drive vehicle to weighing station	46.2-1137	\$35	\$86	\$121
Failure to fasten load of logs, barrels, etc.	46.2-1155	\$30	\$66	\$96
Failure to correct defects discovered by inspection	46.2-1157	\$50	\$66	\$116
Failure to have vehicle inspected	46.2-1157	\$30	\$66	\$96
Driving after expiration of rejection inspection sticker	46.2-1158	\$50	\$66	\$116
Improper abandonment of motor vehicle	46.2-1209	\$40	\$66	\$106
Parking in front of fire hydrant, or private driveway, near street corner, fire station, or rescue squad building and too close to intersection	46.2-1239	\$20	\$66	\$86
Improper use of parking space reserved for persons with disabilities	46.2-1242	\$150	\$66	\$216
Description of Offense*	Statute Regulation ¹	Fine	Processing ** Fee***	Total
Fail to have route plan	49 C.F.R. §397.67	\$100	\$66	\$166
Marking of motor vehicle	49 C.F.R. §390.21	\$25	\$66	\$91
No medical examiner's certificate	49 C.F.R. §391.41	\$50	\$66	\$116
Improper medical examiner's certificate	49 C.F.R. §391.43	\$50	\$66	\$116
Medical certificate invalid	49 C.F.R. §391.43	\$50	\$66	\$116
No medical waiver	49 C.F.R. §391.49	\$50	\$66	\$116
Railroad crossing/stopping	49 C.F.R. §392.10	\$100	\$66	\$166

Ill/fatigued driver	49 C.F.R. §392.3	\$75	\$66	\$141
Possess alcoholic beverage	49 C.F.R. §392.5	\$100	\$66	\$166
Equipment - inspection/use	49 C.F.R. §392.7	\$50	\$66	\$116
Emergency equipment - inspection/use	49 C.F.R. §392.8	\$50	\$66	\$116
Safe loading (secured)	49 C.F.R. §392.9	\$100	\$66	\$166
Frame - cracked, loose, sagging, broken	49 C.F.R. §393.201	\$100	\$66	\$166
Cab/body components - defective	49 C.F.R. §393.203	\$50	\$66	\$116
Wheels/rims defective	49 C.F.R. §393.205	\$50	\$66	\$116
Brakes - inoperative or missing	49 C.F.R. §393.40 to §393.52	\$100	\$66	\$166
Fuel tank securement	49 C.F.R. §393.65	\$50	\$66	\$116
Fuel leak/cap	49 C.F.R. §393.67	\$25	\$66	\$91
Defective tires/tire exceeds weight limit	49 C.F.R. §393.75	\$50	\$66	\$116
Violate 10-hour rule, 15-hour rule	49 C.F.R. §395.3	\$100	\$66	\$166
Violate 60/70 hour rule	49 C.F.R. §395.3	\$100	\$66	\$166
Log book not current	49 C.F.R. §395.8	\$100	\$66	\$166
Log book violation (general)	49 C.F.R. §395.8	\$100	\$66	\$166
No driver vehicle inspection report	49 C.F.R. §396.11	25	\$66	\$91
No periodic inspection	49 C.F.R. §396.17 to §396.25	25	\$66	\$91
Smoking violations	49 C.F.R. §397.13	\$100	\$66	\$166
Improper parking other hazardous materials	49 C.F.R. §397.7, §397.11	\$100	\$66	\$166
Front end structure	49 C.F.R. §393.106	\$50	\$66	\$116
Suspension - defective	49 C.F.R. §393.207	\$50	\$66	\$116
Steering system - defective	49 C.F.R. §393.209	\$100	\$66	\$166
Coupling/towing devices	49 C.F.R. §393.70, §393.71	\$50	\$66	\$116
Bus violations	49 C.F.R. §393.89 to §393.92	\$50	\$66	\$116
Fail to retain previous seven days on log book	49 C.F.R. §395.8	\$100	\$66	\$166
No log book	49 C.F.R. §395.8	\$100	\$66	\$166
Vehicle maintenance (general)	49 C.F.R. §396.3	\$100	\$66	\$166
Instructions and document violations	49 C.F.R. §397.19	\$100	\$66	\$166
Fail to attend Division 1.1, 1.2 or 1.3 material	49 C.F.R. §397.5	\$100	\$66	\$166
Fail to attend other hazardous materials class	49 C.F.R. §397.5	\$100	\$66	\$166
Improper parking Division 1.1, 1.2 or 1.3 material	49 C.F.R. §397.7, §397.11	\$100	\$66	\$166
Destruction of flowers, plants, minerals, etc. on a state park ³	4 VAC 5-30-50 ⁴	\$100	\$86	\$196
Destruction of buildings, signs, structures, etc. on a state park ³	4 VAC 5-30-60 ⁴	\$100	\$86	\$196
Disposal of refuse, garbage, etc. on a state park ³	4 VAC 5-30-70 ⁴	\$50	\$86	\$136

Pollution of waters on a state park ³	4 VAC 5-30-80 ⁴	\$100	\$86	\$196
Intoxicating liquors or beverages on a state park ³	4 VAC 5-30-110 ⁴	\$50	\$86	\$136
Opening and closing hours of a state park ³	4 VAC 5-30-120 ⁴	\$50	\$86	\$136
Failure to pay fees in a fee area of a state park ³	4 VAC 5-30-130 ⁴	\$50	\$86	\$136
Picknicking in non-designated areas of a state park ³	4 VAC 5-30-140 ⁴	\$25	\$86	\$111
Camping in a state park ³ other than according to established rule	4 VAC 5-30-150 ⁴	\$50	\$86	\$136
Destruction of buildings, signs, structures, etc. on a state park ³	4 VAC 5-30-170 ⁴	\$50	\$86	\$136
Boating in a state park ³ swimming area	4 VAC 5-30-190 ⁴	\$50	\$86	\$136
Possession of firearms in a state park ³ by unauthorized persons	4 VAC 5-30-200 ⁴	\$100	\$86	\$186
Possession of any explosive substance on a state park ³ (e.g. fireworks)	4 VAC 5-30-210 ⁴	\$50	\$86	\$136
Fires in unauthorized areas of a state park ³	4 VAC 5-30-220 ⁴	\$100	\$86	\$186
Smoking in a prohibited area of a state park ³	4 VAC 5-30-230 ⁴	\$50	\$86	\$136
Unauthorized hunting in a state park ³	4 VAC 5-30-240 ⁴	\$100	\$86	\$186
Fishing in non-designated areas of a state park ³	4 VAC 5-30-250 ⁴	\$50	\$86	\$136
Allowing animals to run at large in a state park ³	4 VAC 5-30-260 ⁴	\$50	\$86	\$136
Games or athletic contests in non-designated areas of a state park ³	4 VAC 5-30-270 ⁴	\$50	\$86	\$136
Horses in non-designated areas of a state park ³	4 VAC 5-30-280 ⁴	\$50	\$86	\$136
Vehicles in a prohibited area of a state park ³	4 VAC 5-30-290 ⁴	\$50	\$86	\$136
Parking in an unauthorized area of a state park ³	4 VAC 5-30-300 ⁴	\$25	\$86	\$111
Obstructing traffic in a state park ³	4 VAC 5-30-310 ⁴	\$50	\$86	\$136
Operating an excessively loaded vehicle in a state park ³	4 VAC 5-30-330 ⁴	\$50	\$86	\$136
Engaging in commercial enterprise on a state park ³ without a permit	4 VAC 5-30-340 ⁴	\$50	\$86	\$136
Operate a commercial vehicle on a state park ³ without a permit	4 VAC 5-30-360 ⁴	\$50	\$86	\$136
Advertising within a state park ³ without a permit	4 VAC 5-30-370 ⁴	\$50	\$86	\$136
Soliciting alms or contributions within a state park ³ without a permit	4 VAC 5-30-390 ⁴	\$25	\$86	\$111
Landing an aircraft or parachute within a state park ³ without a permit	4 VAC 5-30-400 ⁴	\$50	\$86	\$136
Constructing, maintaining or occupying unauthorized structures on department-owned lands or national forest lands	4 VAC 15-20-150 [†]	\$30	\$86	\$116
Using recorded or electronically amplified imitations of animal or bird calls or sounds to take wild animals and wild birds	4 VAC 15-40-30 [†]	\$50	\$86	\$136
Unlawfully possessing or using a bow or gun which is not unloaded and cased or dismantled on national forest lands statewide or on department-owned lands or on other department-managed lands west of the Blue Ridge Mountains during closed season	4 VAC 15-40-60(A) [†]	\$75	\$86	\$161

Using a bow or firearm outside the established boundaries of an archery or shooting range or using a bow or firearm for other than target shooting at such archery or shooting range during closed season	4 VAC 15-40-60(D) [†]	\$50	\$86	\$136
Chasing with a dog or training dogs on national forest lands or on department-owned lands outside authorized hunting, chasing or training seasons or during unauthorized raccoon hound field trials	4 VAC 15-40-60(E) [†]	\$50	\$86	\$136
Possessing illegal size game fish	4 VAC 15-320-30 [†]	\$25	\$86	\$111
Fishing in designated stocked trout waters or in waters specified in the regulations listed (during the period from May 16 through September 30) after obtaining the daily creel limit of trout	4 VAC 15-330-80 [†]	\$50	\$86	\$136
Feeding or baiting trout in designated stocked trout waters	4 VAC 15-330-90 [†]	\$10	\$86	\$96
Taking or attempting to take fish at any time by snagging, grabbing, snaring, gigging and with a striking iron	4 VAC 15-350-10 [†]	\$50	\$86	\$136
Unlawfully using trot-line, jugline or set pole	4 VAC 15-350-60 [†]	\$25	\$86	\$111
Failure to display light while drifting or at anchor	4 VAC 15-370-30 ^{††††}	\$25	\$86	\$111
Vessel failing to obey regulatory markers; placing in, on or near the water unauthorized regulatory markers	4 VAC 15-370-50 [†]	\$30	\$86	\$116
Failure to keep to starboard when meeting head and head	4 VAC 15-390-20 ^{††††}	\$30	\$86	\$116
Failure to yield right-of-way when crossing	4 VAC 15-390-30 ^{††††}	\$30	\$86	\$116
Failure to keep clear when overtaking another vessel	4 VAC 15-390-40(A) ^{††††}	\$30	\$86	\$116
Failure of motorboat to yield right of way to sailing vessel	4 VAC 15-390-50 ^{††††}	\$35	\$86	\$121
Failure to slacken speed to avoid endangerment of persons or property by wake	4 VAC 15-390-80 ^{††††}	\$30	\$86	\$116
Unauthorized Transfer of License	PRF Reg I ² 1a ¹	\$250		
Fishing 1 to 5 More Crab Pots than Licensed	PRFC Reg I 2d (1)	\$150		
Fishing 6 to 10 More Crab Pots than Licensed	PRFC Reg I 2d (1)	\$250		
Fishing 11 to 15 More Crab Pots than Licensed	PRFC Reg I 2d (1)	\$350		
Fishing 16 to 20 More Crab Pots than Licensed	PRFC Reg I 2 (1)	\$450		
Fishing 21 or More Crab Pots than Licensed	PRF Reg I ² 2d (1) ¹	\$500		
Improper Identification of Oyster Tong Vessel	PRFC Reg I 2f (1)	\$125		
Improper Identification of Hand Scrape Vessel	PRFC Reg I 2f (3)	\$125		
Gill Net Set in Water Depth More than 36' MLW	PRF Reg I ² 2(i)(1) ¹	\$250		
Failure to Display Commercial Hook and Line Pennant	PRFC Reg I 2l (2)	\$125		
More Unlicensed Commercial Hook and Line Crew Members than Allowed	PRF Reg I ² 2l (2) ¹	\$300		
Improper Identification of Eel, Fish, or Bait Pots or Vessel	PRFC Reg I 2m (4)	\$125		
Improper Identification of Pound, Gill or Fyke Net	PRFC Reg I 2 n (8)	\$125		

Failing to Maintain 1 to 5 Stakes or Buoys	PRFC Reg I 2n (9)	\$200		
Failing to Maintain 6 to 10 Stakes or Buoys	PRFC Reg I 2n (9)	\$250		
Failing to Maintain 11 to 15 Stakes or Buoys	PRFC Reg I 2n (9)	\$300		
Failing to Maintain 16 to 20 Stakes or Buoys	PRFC Reg I 2n (9)	\$350		
Failing to Maintain 21 or more Stakes or Buoys	PRF Reg I ² 2n (9) ¹	\$500		
Improper Identification of Fish Trot Line or Vessel	PRFC Reg I 2q	\$125		
Gill Net Set Out of Location	PRFC Reg I 2s	\$200		
Failing to Remove 1 to 5 Stakes	PRFC Reg I 2s	\$200		
Failing to Remove 6 to 10 Stakes	PRFC Reg I 2s	\$250		
Failing to Remove 11 to 15 Stakes	PRFC Reg I 2s	\$300		
Failing to Remove 16 to 20 Stakes	PRFC Reg I 2s	\$350		
Failing to Remove 21 or more Stakes	PRF Reg I ² 2s ¹	\$500		
No Reflective Material/Flags on Gill, Fyke or Pound Net	PRF Reg I ² 2s ¹	\$125		
Gill Net Set Out of Location	PRF Reg I ² 2s ¹	\$75		
Operating Charter Boat without Sport Decal	PRF Reg I ² 2u ¹	\$300		
Commercial Fishing/Crabbing/Oystering/Clamming without License	PRF Reg I ² 3b ¹	\$300		
Failure to Exhibit Commercial License	PRFC Reg I 3b	\$125		
Placing 1 to 10 Buoys, Gear or Pots in Marked Channel	PRFC Reg I 3c	\$150		
Placing 11 to 15 Buoys, Gear or Pots in Marked Channel	PRFC Reg I 3c	\$200		
Placing 16 or more Buoys, Gear or Pots in Marked Channel	PRFC Reg I 3c	\$250		
Altering/Modifying Striped Bass ID Tags	PRF Reg I ² 3e ¹	\$250		
Possessing Hand Scrape During Unlawful Time (note Order #)	PRF Reg II ² 2b ¹	\$150		
Oystering Before or After Closed Hours (note Order #)	PRF Reg II ² 2b ¹	\$250		
Oystering During Closed Season (note Order #)	PRF Reg II ² 2b ¹	\$500		
Possessing Patent Tong or Dredging Equipment without Permit	PRFC Reg II 2e	\$125		
Possessing 6 to 10% Unculled Oysters	PRFC Reg II 2f (1)	\$200		
Possessing 11 to 15% Unculled Oysters	PRFC Reg II 2f (1)	\$350		
Possessing 16% or more Unculled Oysters	PRF Reg II ² 2f (1) ¹	\$500		
Not Culling on Oyster Bar	PRFC Reg II 2f (2)	\$500		
Possessing Oysters in Containers	PRFC Reg II 2g	\$200		
Possessing Oysters in Baskets without Permit	PRFC Reg II 2g	\$125		
Oystering in Closed Area (Sanctuaries)	PRF Reg II ² 3b ¹	\$500		
Exceeding Minimum or Maximum Mesh Size	PRF Reg III ² 8b ¹	\$250		
Violation of Haul Seine Regulations	PRF Reg III ² 8c ¹	\$200		
Fishing During Closed Season (Commercial)	PRF Reg III ² 9a (1-7) ¹	\$250		
Possessing Fish During Closed Season (note Order #) <i>per fish</i>	PRF Reg III ² 9b ¹	\$100		

Exceeding Fish Catch/Creel Limits (note Order #) <i>per fish</i>	PRF Reg III ² 10a ¹	\$100		
Possessing Striped Bass in Excess of Catch/Creel Limits (note Order #) <i>per fish</i>	PRF Reg III ² 10a ¹	\$130		
Using Striped Bass ID Tags of Another	PRF Reg III ² 10b ¹	\$100		
Failure to Tag Commercially Caught Striped Bass <i>per fish</i>	PRF Reg III ² 10b ¹	\$100		
Unlawful Use of Striped Bass Tags (note Order #)	PRF Reg III ² 10b ¹	\$100		
Possessing Undersize Fish (note Order #) <i>per fish</i>	PRFC Reg III 11a	\$100		
Possess Oversize Striped Bass (note Order #) <i>per fish</i>	PRF Reg III ² 11a ¹	\$250		
Improper Identification of Soft Clam Vessel	PRF Reg V ² 1a ¹	\$80		
Possessing 6% or more Undersized Clams	PRF Reg V ² 3a ¹	\$150		
Exceeding Clam Catch Limits <i>per bushel</i>	PRF Reg V ² 4a ¹	\$150		
Clamming in Closed Area	PRF Reg V ² 6d ¹	\$500		
Failure to Exhibit Sport Fishing License	PRFC Reg VI 2c	\$100		
Exceeding Unlicensed Recreational Crabbing Gear or Catch Limits	PRFC Reg VI ² 4a ¹	\$150		
Failure to Exhibit Sport Crabbing License	PRF Reg VI ² 4b ¹	\$100		
Exceeding Licensed Sport Crabbing Gear Limits	PRF Reg VI ² 4c ¹	\$120		
Improper Identification of Sport Crabbing Gear	PRF Reg VI ² 4d ¹	\$100		
Exceeding Licensed Sport Crabbing Catch Limits	PRF Reg VI ² 4e ¹	\$120		
Sport Fishing without License	PRF Reg VI ² 5a ¹	\$85		
Fishing for Striped Bass During Closed Season without Barbless Hooks	PRF Reg VI ² 5e ¹	\$75		
Failing to Remove Peeler Traps	PRF Reg VII ² 1d ¹	\$200		
Possessing Unculled Crabs #per Bushel #per Barrel	PRFC Reg VII 2			
5 to 9 11 to 24	PRFC Reg VII 2a	\$150		
10 to 14 25 to 39	PRFC Reg VII 2a	\$225		
15 to 25 40 to 59	PRFC Reg VII 2a	\$275		
26 or more 60 or more	PRFC Reg VII 2a	\$400		

* The description of offense is for reference and is not a legal definition.

** Unless otherwise provided by statute.

*** See §§ [9.1-106](#) and [53.1-120](#) of the Code.

¹ The category "regulation" refers to the section of the Code of Federal Regulations as incorporated by regulation at 19 VAC 30-20-80 of the Virginia Motor Carrier Safety Regulations. These regulations are included for identification and reference purposes only, since these violations are violations of Virginia regulations.

³ "Park" is defined pursuant to §4 VAC5-30-10 as and is intended for the purposes of this rule to mean all designated parks, parkways, historical and natural areas, sites and other recreational areas under the jurisdiction of the Virginia Department of Conservation and Recreation.

⁴ Established pursuant to §[10.1-104](#) of the Code.

† These fines are imposed for violations of certain Virginia Motor Carrier Safety Regulations. The statutory authority to impose these fines is contained in § [52-8.4](#) of the code of Virginia and in 19 VAC 30-20-10, et seq., of the Virginia Motor Carrier Safety Regulations, incorporating by reference 49 C.F.R. Parts 390-397.

Non-Traffic

† These Regulations are promulgated pursuant to §§ [29.1-701](#) and [29.1-802](#) of the Code.

†† The Regulations are promulgated pursuant to §§ [29.1-103](#), [29.1-501](#) and 2.1-502 of the Code.

††† The Regulations are promulgated pursuant to § [29.1-501](#) of the Code.

†††† The Regulations are promulgated pursuant to §§ [29.1-701](#) and 29.1-and [29.1-802](#) of the Code.